
ORD# 2303-2011

HINES ROAD 2 MG STORAGE TANK

DIVISION OF POWER & WATER

CT NO. 1120, PROJECT NO. 690425

Unit Price Extended Total Material Labor Total Material Labor Total

1 Special

2MG Water Tank, Complete, Including all 

Appurtenances and Site Improvements LS 1 4,855,700.00 4,855,700.00 1,537,000.00 2,400,000.00 3,937,000.00 3,937,000.00 2,850,000.00 1,898,000.00 4,748,000.00 4,748,000.00

2 Special

Allowance for Utility Connection Fee (Water, 

Sewer, or Electric) LS 1 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

3 Special Allowance for Sidewalk and Bike Path Fee LS 1 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Vendor & Subs have active C.C. #? (Pgs. P-28/29)

Bond Amount (Pg. P-31)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%) $524,480.00

yes

Great American Insurance Co.

"Ten Percent of the Amount Bid"

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-35)

Berkley Regional Insurance Co.

yes

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-30)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-31)

yes

yes; submitted Certification of Resolution & Authority

yes

"Ten Percent of the Greatest Amount Bid"

$435,270.00

yes

SUBTOTAL $3,957,000.00

$476,800.00

4,875,700.00

487,570.00Force Account (10%) $395,700.00

$4,768,000.00

yes

36-3046868 (exp. 3/14/13, MAJ)

yes

61-0148890 (exp. 5/23/13, MAJ) 

no no

$5,363,270.00

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2e)

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Pg. P-3)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-8)

BIDDER’S TOTAL

Caldwell Tanks, Inc.                                                              

4000 Tower Rd., Louisville, KY 40219

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM

Extended 

TOTAL

$4,352,700.00

-18.84% -2.21%

$5,244,800.00

Prop. 

Item 

No.

Spec. 

No.

CB&I Constructors, Inc.                               

14109 South Route 59, Plainfield, IL 60544

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM

Extended 

TOTAL

` Engineer's Estimate

UNIT PRICE OR LUMP SUM

Unit
Est. 

Qty's.

1 263adb38-f302-4718-af7e-942f6a683179.xlsx


